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IRELEASE IN PART 861 

From: Cheryl Mills I 
~--------------~ 

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 10:31 PM 
To: H 
Subject: RE: Bill wants to talk to you about the World Bank in Haiti 

no - just don't check it as often as state - but it is one I use all the time -- this week just didn't get to it. 

xo 

cdm 

-----Original Message-----
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com 
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 10:29 PM 

To: 'cheryl.mill~,---___ _ 
Subject: Re: Bill wants to talk to you about the World Bank in Haiti 

I've had it and used it often for more than a year; some times alone and sometimes with the state address if I'm not sure 
which one you're using. Is there a problem? 

----- Original Message -----
From: Cheryl Mills <"1--------------------, 
To: H 
Sent: Thu Jun 2422:14:35 2010 
Subject: RE: Bill wants to talk to you about the World Bank in Haiti 

spoke to him today -- this is on my gmail! How did you get to this email? 

xo 

cdm 

-----Original Message-----
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com 

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 7:27 AM 
To: 'cheryl.mill~ I 

Subject: Bill wants to talk to you about the World Bank in Haiti 

He's in South Africa. Jake has additional info from Ami. Call on Doug's or Justin's cell. 
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